

# Curriculum vitae Europass



#### **Personal Information**

First name (s) Surname (s)

Address

Telephone (s)

E-mail

Blog

Nationality
Date of birth

Gender

Marital Status

**Caleb Otniel Traian NECHIFOR** 

no. 53, București Street, 400148, Cluj-Napoca, Romania

Mobile: 0747- 322955

;  $\underline{caleb.nechifor@liceulprodeo.ro} \ ; \underline{calebnechifor@bethanyapostolic.com} \ ; \\ \underline{caleb.nechifor@bethanyapostolic.com} \ ; \\ \underline{caleb.nechifor.gov} \ ; \\ \underline{caleb.n$ 

calebnechifor@bisericabetaniacluj.com calebnechifor@yahoo.com;

cotnike@yahoo.com ; cotnike@gmail.com

www.calebn.wordpress.com

Romanian

12th September 1986

Male

Married to Alexandra Ioana.

# Jobs held Work Experience

Dates

Occupation or position held Main activities Name and address of the employer August 2019 - present

**Theology Professor** 

Courses taught: Pneumatology and Homiletics Bethany Apostolic Institute of Theology, Myanmar,

https://www.bethanyapostolic.com/

Dates

Occupation or position held Main activities Name and address of the employer 01.09.2011 - present

IT Professor (Computer Programming) and ICT (Teacher Certification Level I) Computer Programming C++ (in CodeBlocks, Borland C++); Microsoft Office "Pro Deo" Theoretical Christian High School, Cluj-Napoca (http://liceulprodeo.ro/)

Dates

Occupation or position held

01.09.2014 - present

Teacher in a Permanent Position of Pentecostal Religious Education, Teacher Certification Level I

Main activities

Teaching Pentecostal Religious Education and managing the worship time with 5th-12th grades

Name and address of the employer

"Pro Deo" Theoretical Christian High School, Cluj-Napoca

Dates

Occupation or position held Main activities October 2016 – present

Senior Teacher of Pentecostal Religious Education

Observing lessons: current, counseling beginner teachers for obtaining permanent teacher certification in pre-universitary education system

Name and address of the employer

County School Board, Cluj, Ministry National Education of Romania

Dates

Occupation or position held Main Activities Name and address of the employer 01.09.2011 - 31.08.2015

IT Professor (Computer Programming) and ICT and Religious Education Computer Programming C++ (in CodeBlocks, Borland C++); Microsoft Office Schools from Cluj: "Tiberiu Popoviciu" Information Techonlogy High School (<a href="mailto:tpopoviciu.ro">tpopoviciu.ro</a>); "Emanuel" Theological Baptist High School; "Pro Deo" Theoretical Christian High School (<a href="www.liceulprodeo.ro">www.liceulprodeo.ro</a>); "George Coşbuc" National College, "Anghel Saligny" Technology College and "Horea" Secondary School (teaching Religious Education only)

Dates

Occupation or position held
Main activities
Name and address of the

employer

03.05.2010 - 31.08.10

**Public Relations Assistant** 

Organizing and planning evangelistic events

Association "Hope Mission", no. 11, Tractoriștilor Street, 400401, Cluj-Napoca, http://www.speranta.ro

Dates

01.09.08 - 31.08.09

Occupation and position held Name of the employer

Computer Programming Teacher C++ and ICT

"Tiberiu Popoviciu" Information Techonlogy High School, Cluj-Napoca.

"Gheorghe Lazăr" National Pedagogic College, Cluj-Napoca.

#### **Education and training**

Dates
Title of qualification
awarded
Name and type of
organization providing

organization providing education and training Title of PhD thesis

Order of the Ministry

Dates
Title of qualification
awarded
Name and type of
organization providing
education and training

Title of PhD thesis

Dates
Title of qualification
awarded
Name and type of
organization providing
education and training
Dissertation Paper

Dates
Title of qualification
awarded
Name and type of
organization providing
education and training

Title of qualification awarded

Dates

Name and type of organization providing education and training

12th January 2016 PhD in Theology

"Babes-Bolyai" University, Cluj-Napoca

"Messianic Prophecies: Promises, Fulfillments and Expectations regarding the Promises"

O.M. 3209/23 Feb. 2016

2010 - 2016

PhD student in Biblical Theology, coordinated by Professor Molnár János, PhD

Doctoral School "Ecumene", Faculty of Reformed Theology, "Babes-Bolyai" "University, Cluj-Napoca.

"Messianic Prophecies: Promises, Fulfillments and Expectations regarding the Promises"

2008 – 2010 Master's Degree

Faculty of Mathematics and Computer Science, "Babes-Bolyai" University, Cluj-Napoca.

Databases. Skills in testing and programming databases. Graduated with the average of  $9,\!48$  out of 10

2005-2008

Bachelor's Degree, Graduated with the average of 9,19 out of 10

Faculty of Mathematics and Computer Science, Babes-Bolyai" University, Cluj-Napoca.

Main field of study: Information Technology

2006 - 2010

Bachelor's Degree in Theology

Faculty of Pentecostal Pastoral Theology, Pentecostal Theological Institute of Bucharest, http://itpbucuresti.ro/

# CV Europass

Dates
Title of qualification
awarded
Name and type of
organization providing
education and training

NECHIFOR Caleb Otniel Traian

2001 - 2005

High School Graduation Diploma

"Tiberiu Popoviciu" Information Technology High School, Cluj-Napoca. (<a href="tpopoviciu.ro">tpopoviciu.ro</a>)

20.10.2022

### **Mother Tongue**

Self-assistant European Levels

**English** 

French

Hebrew

Greek

## Romanian

Understanding		Speaking	
Listening	Reading	Spoken Interaction	Spoken Production
B2	B2	B1	B1
A2	A2	A1	A1
A1	A2	A1	A1
A1	A2	A1	A1

#### **Ecclesiastical Activity**

Dates

Position held

Name and address of the

church

Website

Dates

Position held

Name and address of the

church

Website

Dates

Position held

Name and address of the

church

Dates

Position held

Name and address of the

church

Dates

Position held

Name and address of the

department

Blog

Dates

Position held

Name and address of the

department

Dates

Position held

Website

19 June 2022 - present

Assistant pastor

"Bethany", Pentecostal Church, no. 63-69, Henri Barbusse Street, Cluj-Napoca

http://bisericabetaniacluj.com/

September 2016 – 18 June 2022

Presbyter

"Bethany", Pentecostal Church, no. 63-69, Henri Barbusse Street, Cluj-Napoca

http://bisericabetaniacluj.com/

2009 - present

Youth Leader

"Bethany", Pentecostal Church, no. 63-69, Henri Barbusse Street, Cluj-Napoca

April 2012 – September 2016

Deacon

"Bethany", Pentecostal Church, no. 63-69, Henri Barbusse Street, Cluj-Napoca

February 2015 – present

Regional Coordinator

Youth And Children's Department of Pentecostal Regional Community, Cluj

no. 26, Grigore Alexandrescu Street, Cluj-Napoca.

https://tineretpenticluj.wordpress.com

October 2016 – present

Regional Department

Department of Pre-university Education of Pentecostal Regional Community, no.

26, Grigore Alexandrescu Street, Cluj-Napoca

February 2019 – present

Member of National Department of Youth, Families and Children, Christian

Pentecostal Cult of Romania

http://www.cultulpenticostal.ro/acasa

## **Attending scientific** symposiums

Dates

Type of symposium Title and type of symposium Faculty/University

Title of the report/speech Link

Dates Type of symposium Title and type of symposium **Organisers** 

Title of the report/speech Link

Dates Type of symposium

Title and type of symposium Faculty/University

> Title of the report Link

**Dates** Type of symposium Title and type of symposium

Organisers Title and type of symposium Link

**Dates** Type of symposium Title and type of symposium **Organisers** 

Title and type of symposium Link

15th-16th May 2014

International Scientific Symposium

Delivering the Gospel within the Contemporary Context

Faculty of Pentecostal Pastoral Theology, Pentecostal Theological Institute of

Bucharest, no. 210-220, Uverturii Avenue

Preaching in Postmodernism: Principles, Practices and Dangers

http://www.itpbucuresti.ro/noutati/comunicarea-cuvantului-lui-dumnezeu-in-

context-contemporan

5th December 2014

National Theological Symposium

Biblical Perspectives Regarding the Messiah's Birth: Promise and Fulfillment "Pro Deo" Theoretical Christian High School in collaboration with County School

Board, Cluj

Mesiah: The Star of Jacob and the Scepter of Israel

http://liceulprodeo.ro/liceulprodeo.ro/index.php?option=com\_content&view=articl

e&id=60:simpozion-2014&catid=2:evenimente

6th -8th October 2016

International Symposium "Școala Ardeleană Spe salvi faith, trustworthiness

and hope: history and prognoses"

Romanian Bishopric united with Rome, Greek-Catholic, of Oradea Mare and "Babes-Bolyai" University, Department of Faculty of Greek-Catholic Theology

rom Oradea

The Genuine Christian's Hope while Waiting the Second Coming of the Messiah

http://www.editura.ubbcluj.ro/bd/ebooks/pdf/2131.pdf

13th-16th November 2016

International Symposium of Theology, History, Musicology and Arts EDUCATION and CONFESSION. Christian Training of Youth within the

genuine spirit of tradition

Faculty of Orthodox Theology, Cluj-Napoca,

The Importance of the Gospel in Contemporary Youth Education

http://www.editura.ubbcluj.ro/php/download.php?f=2142&ex=pdf (starting with

the page 363)

11th -14th October 2017

International Symposium, held under the patronage of Scoala Ardeleană Education and Culture, Greek-Catholic Seminary, Oradea – 225 years of

existence

Romanian Bishopric united with Rome, Greek-Catholic, of Oradea Mare and "Babes-Bolyai" University, Department of Faculty of Greek-Catholic Theology

from Oradea

The Importance of the Gospel in Contemporary Youth Education http://www.gct.ubbcluj.ro/evenimente/Sympo2017/2017-RO.htm

CV Europass

NECHIFOR Caleb Otniel Traian

20.10.2022

Dates

Type of symposium

Organisers

Title and type of symposium

Link

3rd November 2018

"Prepared for Teaching, Prepared for Serving", Regional Conference ACSI ACSI and "Pro Deo" Theoretical Christian High School, Cluj-Napoca

The Role of the Gospel in Teaching and Serving

https://acsieurope.org/cms/en-us/conferina-regional-acsi-3-noiembrie-2018-clui

Dates

Type of symposium Title and type of symposium

**Organisers** 

13th October 2018

National Symposium dedicated to Pentecostal teachers from Romania

"Current challenges of Christian teachers within Romanian Education System" Department of Pre-university Education of Christian Pentecostal Cult from

Romania in collaboration with "Logos" Theological Pentecostal High School from

Timisoara

Title of the report

Profile of the Pentecostal Teacher

**Published Books** 

Caleb Otniel Traian, Nechifor, "Messianic Prophecies: Promises, Fulfillments and Expectations regarding the Promises", Publishing House Mega, Cluj-

Napoca, 2018, 356p. ISBN: 978-606-543-952-8, http://edituramega.ro/carte/695-

profetii-mesianice-promisiuni-impliniri-si-asteptari-legate-de-promisiuni

## **Internships for PhD thesis**

Dates

Library/University/Country

Link

Dates

Library/University/Country

Link

26th January – 8th March 2011

Library of Theological Seminary "Vose Seminary" from Western Australia

http://vose.wa.edu.au/ (here I had access to more than 30 volumes related to

Messianic prophecies of the Bible)

21st July – 4th August 2014

Research Room of the National Library of France, Paris (Bibliothèque Naționale

de France)

http://www.bnf.fr/fr/acc/x.accueil.html

This research room is exclusively dedicated to PhD students who have been recommended by the PhD supervisors; I had access to a vast majority of volumes written on the topic of Messianic prophecies (especially the volumes written in

English and French)

### **National and International Youth Conferences**

**Dates** 

Organisers

Location

Title of the speech

4th – 6th February 2011

Romanian Pentecostal Churches from Perth. Australia

Busselton (Australia)

Youth United in Christos!

**Dates** 

Organisers

Location

Title of the speech

24th March 2012

Romanian Pentecostal Churches, areas from the north of Madrid, Spain Romanian Pentecostal Churches "Maranata" from Alacala de Henares

Dedication or Decline? - Exodus 33:25-29

**Dates** 

Location

Title of the speech

4th February 2012

**Organisers** Romanian Pentecostal Churches, areas from Barcelona, Spain

Romanian Pentecostal Church from Vilanova i la Geltru

The Friend Whom You Cannot See-Ex. 33:11.

Dates

**Organisers** 

Location

Title of the speech

29th June 2013

Romanian Pentecostal Churches, areas from Toledo, Spain Romanian Pentecostal Church from Toledo (Olias del Rey)

The Marathon of Sanctity/The Holy Marathon

Dates

**Organisers** 

Title of the speech

24th November 2013

Romanian Pentecostal Church Imola, Italy

Absolute Abondon

Dates

**Organisers** 

Title of the speech

1st-2nd November 2014

Romanian Pentecostal Church Falconara (Italy)

Summons to the Final Judgement...

Dates

**Organisers** 

Title of the speech

19th March 2016

"Speranța" Church from Schalchen (Austria)

Indispensabilty of Sanctity

Dates

Organisers

Title of the speech

4th June 2016

"Philadephia"Romanian Pentecostal Church from Paris (France)

Christian Youth in Contemporary World

Dates

Organisers

Title of the speech

3rd September 2016

Pentecostal Church "Apele vii" from Timișoara, Romania

Absolute Abondon: Santification

Dates

Location

Title of the speech

25th November 2018

Pentecostal Church from Ravenna, Italy

Facing Your Lion!

**Dates** 

**Organisers** 

Title of the speech

1st December 2018

"Emanuel" Pentecostal Church from Vienna

Have you met God?

**Dates** 

**Organisers** 

Location

Title of the speech

4th-6th January 2019

Convention of Romanian Pentecostal Churches from Australia and New Zealand,

"Grace" Pentecostal Church from Gold Coast, Australia

There is an Awakening Time for You, too!

Dates

**Organisers** 

Title of the speech

16th March 2019

Romanian Pentecostal Church from Mirandola, Italy

The Marathon of Sanctity

Dates

Type of the conference

**Organisers** 

Location

Title of the speech

25th May 2019

Regional Conference of youth and teenagers leaders from the following counties:

Alba, Bistrița-Năsăud, Cluj, Mureș-Harghita and Sălaj

Youth department of Regional Pentecostal Community, Cluj

"Bethany" Pentecostal Church, Cluj-Napoca

Public Profile of the Youth Leader

CV Europass NECHIFOR Caleb Otniel Traian 20.10.2022

Management Skills and computer skills

Installing apps and operating systems

Competences in testing computer programs, apps written in different

programming languages. Programming in C++; Php; C#; FoxPro.

Other skills Proficient user in Microsoft Office.

Public Speaker

Spiritual counselor starting from September to the present

Driving licence

Category B

Date: 20th June 2022

Signature: Caleb Otniel Traian NECHIFOR